

+WESTFIELD COMMUNITY COUNCIL

++CHAIRPERSON

Allan Devlin

SECRETARY

Rose Cadden

21 Woodhead Court

Westfield

Cumbernauld

G68 9DB

Tel. 01236 610849

Email:r.cadden@sky.com

Minutes of Westfield Community Council

Wednesday 10th December 2014 @7.30pm

Location: Westfield Community Centre Cumbernauld

SEDERUNT

**A.Devlin Chairperson; B.Lees Tres; R Cadden Sec; G.Cadden G.McDonald
R.Lees Councillors A.Masterton & B.Chadha Cons. W.Low & P.McGillvray**

APOLOGIES

I.Miller

MINUTES FOR December 20014

Proposed; G.Cadden

Seconded; B.Lees

MATTERS ARISING

CORRESPONDENCE

E.Mails Councillors A.Masterton & B.Chadha

A.O.C.B.

**1/ Police Report; We have had more vandalism fire to wheelie bin apples thrown
some windows we will have more police in our area because of increase in**

youths hanging around again

- 2/ Morrisons; Still waiting further developments on going**
- 3/Air Pollution; From motorway a number of Nitrogen Dioxide diffusion tubes will be placed in Westfield to check for NO2 over the next few months see see email from Councillor Masterson for more info.**
- 4/ Fire Service; Invite a speaker to ask what problems if any they have getting in and out of our streets. Rose to write to J.McShane still waiting reply on going councillor Chadha will contact fire service**
- 5/ Drainage from Westfield Primary school water is still going into residents garden Bob to look into this see email from councillor Masterson when this was checked by NLC we had not had much rain on going**
- 6/ Traffic still driving to fast on Westfield Drive police sujested using the speed guns again to see if this helps Rose to ask about this still waiting reply**
- 7/ School lights Times need ajusted this has now been sorted**
- 8/ Broken Kerbs Netherwood Rd. Woodhead Crt Bob/Alan to look into this these now repaired**
- 9/ Some residents complaining about noise from motor way Alan will look into this.**
- 10/ Westfield News Letter All members will contribute to this**
- 11/ Path from Westfield to Condorrat;Could a barrier be put at end of path on to North Rd. as this could be dangerous for young children Alan to check it was aged some kind of barrier will be put in place on going**
- 12/ Play Area (Fort Westfield) This still not upgraded Councillor Masterson spoke to M.Dickson work should start by summer 2015 we will monitor this**
- 13/ Rose to contact Police for a meeting to discuss bad attendance at our meetings police have agreed attendance has been bad they will try and come on a more regular basis**
- 14/ NHS Out of hours sevice Cumbernauld and the north corridor we could have to go to Airdrie representatives from NHS will attend next forum meeting Billy will report back**
- 15/ Under 16yrs parties in Community Centre being better monitored**
- 16/ When Wheelie bins set on fire fumes are inhaled by youths is there a bin with less harmful fumes Councillor Chadha will check this out**
- 17/ When NLC asked to thin trees or to cut back they are just removing the trees is this necessary**

Treasurers Report

Bank Balance	£265.69
Petty Cash	£24.86

Next Meeting Wednesday 14th January 20015 7.30pm Westfield Community Centre